Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Sent: April 13, 2020 12:53 PM

To: muihong@ahlimmotor.com.sg

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto); ahlimmc@singnet.com.sg

Subject: Your ref : SGW 2384A/ LKK REF: CC4/ASM18017454/Gwa3 / ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLV

3811Z & SGW 2384A ON THE 20/09/2018.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Your ref: SGW 2384A
Our ref : CC4/ASM18017454/Gwa3

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLV 3811Z & SGW 2384A ON THE 20/09/2018.
Kindly advise whether still pursuing the third party claim.

If yes, please forward us the LOD.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this
negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via
email. Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused
is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Jasper Chua| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



